



Christian Voudantas

Experienced technologies consultant with a demonstrated history of working successfully with significant clients in the information technology and services industry.

Strong education professional with a keen interest in business. Technical polyglot proficient in all forms of development, integrations, data migration, software design, management and solution architecture.

What I Do

Full Stack Development

Client projects give opportunities to develop both front end and server software to enable business transformation. Experience includes simple and complex user interfaces, SOAP/REST APIs for data transfer, design and implementation of data structures and development of middleware and server software.

Business Analysis

Key skills include transforming business requirements into actionable development goals using an agile methodology. Opportunities to learn a client's business and recommend development pathways and architectures plays an important role in prior experience.

Consultancy

Provided technical consultancy and support to development clients during the project life cycle and post project completion. This experience was a combination of on-site with the client in Australia and New Zealand and remotely.

Team Management

Management of a business and technical development team through experiences in building and growing small businesses during university studies and work. Experience also includes building and managing a team of tutors working under Tutor Squared.

Solution Architecture

Experienced in understanding a holistic approach to developing a technical solution. Consideration of each system component and all subsystems is key - being able to ensure that they can communicate data effectively and still meet all business requirements.

Technologies Administration

Played a critical role in the administration, management and enhancement of a range of software tooling used by a prior employer to service clients across Australia and New Zealand.


Education


- Bachelor of Mechatronics (Honours)
2013 - 2019
The University of Adelaide
Gives a strong backing into the physical sciences and how they relate to the mechanics and electronics of all engineering applications.
- Bachelor of Computer Science
2013 - 2019
The University of Adelaide
Lends a thorough understanding of computer systems and development, covering the mathematical and object theories of programming and applicable uses of modern software and applications.

Experience

- Business Owner & Manager
2017 - Current
Lumisoft
Lumisoft is a local website development business being run by a small team in Adelaide.
See lumisoft.com.au for more information and a portfolio.
- Business & Integration Architecture Analyst
2019 - 2020
Accenture
Working in Accenture gave valuable insight into how a large multinational company operates, leveraging many opportunities for growth and development both technically and professionally.
- Integrations Consultant
2017 - 2019
PrimeQ
The time spent with this start-up helped to develop a wealth of technical knowledge and client management skills, from the design, development and implementation of software solutions to their support down stream.
- Mathematics, Physics, English, Computer Science Tutor
2012 - 2018
Self Employed
The experience gained through tutoring over 50 different students across a range of subjects helped to develop client management, communication and organisational skills.
- Business Owner & Manager
2012 - 2015
Tutor Squared
Tutor Squared was the first attempt at launching a business. It provided a website in which both tutors and students could register and organise tutoring sessions together. It had up to 10 concurrent tutors servicing sessions.

Contact

 0432 071 388

 christian.voudantas@gmail.com

 christianvoudantas.me